STATIONS

or THE

o WESLEYAN MISSIONARIES,

FOR THE YEAR ENDING MAY, 1840

Nova-Scoria:
Halifax—Rev. John Marshall; Rev. Charles Churchill; -and
Rev. James Knowlan, Snpernumerary.
Rev. William Webb. X
Léverpool & Mills Village=Rev. Richard Knight, Chairman.
Barrington—Rev. William E., Shenstone.
Yarmouth—Rev. Chatles Dewolf.

Horton and Cornwallis—Rey. Henry Pope; and Thomas Clarke

Windsor, Newport ond Shubenstadie—Rev. Win: Crosscombe,

Rev. J. Buckley, and Rev. William Bennet, Supu-numeruy
Parrsborough & Macean—Rev. William Wilson.

Wallace § River John—Rev. J. V. Jost.
Guycborougb—lhv Alexander W. McLeod, &ercury

oy Care’ Bnton

Syduy—nev John McMurray.
Ship Harbour—One to be sént.

Prixoe Epwarp Istawn,
Charlotte Town—Rev. William Smith
Bedegue—Rev. Thomas H, Davies.
Murray Harbour—One to bé sent.
UG~ The next Annual District Meeting will be lield at
Lwerpool, N. 8., onmhn’l‘lmud‘yinuq, 1840,
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